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Wendx Strangewax

From: Jill Bastow
- Sent: 04 March 2016 13:23
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Craven Garth Farm 495ROSE NYM/2016/0028/FL
Attachments: 495.1008 Planning Plans and Elevs.pdf

Please book in.

From: keystone technical services

Sent: 04 March 2016 08:22

To: Jill Bastow

Cc: Matt Walden

Subject: Craven Garth Farm 495ROSE NYM/2016/0028/FL

Jill

Please find attached slightly amended drawing removing the parapet / coping wall from the 'extension’ element of the
house, as per your original email to Matt Walden on 23/02/16 - it was a slight oversight on our behalf.

We frust this is satisfactory.

Regards

Jon-Christopher Bayley

keystonearchitecture -

modern + innovative « professional

- 4 MAR 2016

PREEN

eysionearchitecture

www.keystonetechnical.co.uk

see our facebook page here

** LABC Building Excellence Awards - Best Domestic Project 2015 - Runners Up * *
*+* | ABC Building Excellence Awards - Best Individual House 2014 - Winners * *
** 1 ABC Building Excellence Awards - Best Domestic Project 2013 - Highly Commended * *

This email and any attachmenis, may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are
solely those of the author and do not necessarify represent those of keystonearchiteclure. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither fake any action
based upon its contents, nor copy ot show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.
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